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From: Watson, Richard - UKGI 
Sent: Fri, 6 Dec 2019 10:18:30 +0000 
To: Ben Foat 
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI; Watts, Alan;Emanuel, Catherine 
Subject: RE: GLO - Mediation Update - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND 
CONFIDENTIAL 

Thanks Ben. Call when you get the chance. 

Kind regards 

Richard 

Richard WatsoniGeneral Counsel 
UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street I London I SW 1 H OET 
T: ,._._~.. GROv_Y.

E: l _. ._._.__GRO -- -- -----I
W: httiDs://www.ukgi.org.uk/ 

From: Ben Foat 
4 
.... . . . . . . . . .

.GRo
Sent: 06 December 2019 10:17 
To: Watson, Richard - UKGI
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI 4 GRO ;>; Watts, Alan _ >; 
Emanuel, Catherine <Catherine.Emanuel GRO 
Subject: RE: GLO - Mediation Update - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Thanks Richard. We are going on a call with the mediators but will call you after that possibly 30 
mins time. 

Kind regards 
Ben 

Ben Foat 

POST 
OFFICE 

Group General Counsel 
Ground Floor 
20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile :_._._,_._.GRO _._._._. 
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From: Watson, Richard - UKGI <F GRO 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 201 1 ;1 2_AM -----------
To: Ben FoaH GRO_________ ___________ 
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI < GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . .
: Watts, Alan <x GRO >; 

Emanuel, Catherine <C GRO 
Subject: RE: GLO - Mediation Update - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Thanks Ben. I thought as much but just wanted to double check. 

I would still appreciate a quick call from you, Kate or Alan, in the next hour or so if possible, to 
clarify a couple of queries regarding the status of the settlement vis a vis the convicted 
claimants. 

Kind regards 

Richard WatsonlGeneral Counsel 
UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street I London I SW1 H OET 
T GRO
E: 

_ 
GRO

W: https://wwwukgi.org.uk/ 

From: Ben Foat <j GRO > 
Sent: 06 Decembe`F-2U J-1(};0
To: Watson, Richard - UKGI < GRO ~> 
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI < _. . . . ._   GRO '; Watts, Alan < GRO >° 
Emanuel, Catherine < GRO 
Subject: RE: GLO - Mediation Update - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Morning Richard 

Thanks for your email. The potential budget of does include the proposed historic 
shortfall group. Of course, we don't know what the volume but have made assumptions

Hope that helps. 

Kind regards 
Ben 

Ben Foat 
• Group General Counsel

Ground Floor 
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20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile . GRO 

From: Watson, Richard - UKGI { GRO ~._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO _ _._..._._._._..._._._._ 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019.9.32;19 AM 
To: Ben Foat I GRO `> 
Cc: Cooper, Tom 

UKGI<"—* 
GR0E-'-  '-; Watts, Alan < GRO

Emanuel, Catherine GRO 
Subject: RE: GLO - Mediation Update - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Thanks for this. I have recently texted asking for a quick chat. The issue I wanted to understand 
better was the relationship between the potential budget of - for future claims which 
you kindly set out below and the proposed historic shortfall group to deal with any shortfalls 
which arose between 2000 and the effective date of the settlement deed. Is there a separate 
estimated budget for that historic shortfall group or is that covered by the
estimate? 

Kind regards 

• . s 

Richard WatsoniGeneral Counsel 
UK Government Investments 

I Victoria Street I London I SW1 H GET 
T: GRO 
E.I GRO
W:hftps://www.ukgi.org.uk% 

From: Ben Foat GRO 
Sent: 05 December 2019 11:54 
To: Watson, Richard - UKGI < GRo
Cc;_Cooper, Tom _.UKGI.  GRO >;.Rick Read _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Patrick Bourke < _._.__._._._._._._._._.__.GRo • Watts, 
Alan ; 

 
GRO . ; Emanuel, Catherine < _.-_._._._._._._ GRo- __ -__-_-___-_-___-__ , Rodric L._._._._._r ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..._ ._..._.. 

Williams <t._._._._._._._._._._. GRo y; andrew.parsons < GRo 
Subject: GLO - Mediation Update - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

:tI • 

Thanks for your email. 
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As you appreciate we will not be able to accurately predict how many claims will be made and 
the merits until they are in fact made. The team are still working through a more scientific 
analysis which we will provide in due course. The settlement of these proceedings is of course 
distinct from these future claims. 

This assumes 100% liability and no discount over evidential or time bar issues. However, it does 
not take into account the operational costs of managing the above process. We intend to 
establish a mediation scheme for the above claims which ultimately can be resolved by 
arbitration rather than court proceedings. The above exposure does not take into account the 
separate compensation for the convicted claimants who manage to have their convictions 
overturned. HSF previously advised that if all 61 convicted claimants had their convictions 
overturned there could be a further exposure of - due to the stigma claims on top of 
the above range. 

Finally, Post Office has just made an offer £45m (plus the £5.5m which Post Office was ordered 
to pay in costs following the CIJ which was already approved). Their previous offer was £65m 
plus £5.5m for the CIJ costs. We are awaiting to hear back. 

Shall we have a call now to take you and Tom through the non-financial elements of the 
settlement as summarised in my note last night and the above numbers and methodology. 
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Kind regards 
Ben 

Ben Foat 

POST 
OFFI E 

Group General Counsel 
Ground Floor 
20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile :L._._._._._. GRO_._._._._._; 

From: Watson, Richard - UKGI GRO
Sent: Thursday ,._December 5,_2019_9.5 :53 AM 
To: Ben Foat GRO > 
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI < GRO >; Nick Read __._._._._._._._._._._._._. ~._._. GRO_._._.

 :-: r~̀ ', Patrick Bourke < ,-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-GRO ', Watts, 
Alan <' GRO , Emanuel, Catherine <C GRO ; Rodric 
Williams 

 _._._._ 
GRO 

Subject: RE: GLO , Mediation and General Update - DO NOT FORWARD - EMBARGOED 
JUDGMENT REFERENCED - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Thanks. 

Richard WatsonIGeneral Counsel 
UK Government Investments 

1 Victoria Street I London I SW1 H OET 
GRO 

E: _._._._. e_. x  GRO._._._._.
W: https://www.ukgi.org.uk/ 
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From: Ben Foat GRO 

Sent: 04 December 2019 22:30 
To: Watson, Richard - UKGI I G_RO._._._._,_.
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI <' GRO ;Nick Read 
<N GRO A>; Patrick Bourke <  GRO  r; Watts, 
Alan 1 GRO >; Emanuel, Catherine <r1 

_ 
GRO ~ >; Rodric - ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: EW GCO Mecfiatiori ancf-General Update - DO NOT FORWARD - EMBARGOED 
JUDGMENT REFERENCED - LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Hi Richard 

I have sent Torsi Cooper an email updating him on the mediation and other matters earlier this 
evening. Below sets out our update in respect of the mediation. We suggest a call with Torn and 
yourself tomorrow to take you through the details. 

Mediation t late- Settlement Deed 
As,, indicated in my previous email, tide parties ss have focused on the nonflnanciai aspects of the 
tettie.ment over the last two days. Attached .. the draft settlement agreement which is still a 
Jvork ~n progress. Anoa~dly, tne, on financiat ac:pects of the settler Cant irEr Pi dr:: 

• r d joint st terient by the parties wh ch re og.nis s... the past erer€once of the ~. s 
cia€ a ,: t. and OUt desbe to learn the less}ns arid improve Oi.0 ` relat onsh'E p with 
postmasters as %ef cc noting gist. the parties have ernq aged .,vita ! far 3 other irl p od 
faith in this rnp.riiation process 

approach € : rv:> ,eot r, t€ °e convcted cI n"anrs aryl if_ undertaking to comply 
vitt its; origoin 1 r. _it . s;. lb is prints out that a thnauc h no or-ocr er°int s ire 
comprehensively lively settled Post Office has not made any payment to or of the benefit of 
the convicted claimant. Post Office undertakes to take advise from a leadinci criminal 
barrister and as a rrfinitasm to act upon, and fallow the legal advice it receives in respect 
of what position it should take if a convicted claim ant obtains per-mission to appeal. If the 
convicted claimant's conviction was overturned as a result of the breaches by Post 
Office of which corn' la nt is made in the action. Post Office will issue an apology. We 
make ii clear that there is no adm ission to liability or wrong doing ivy virtue of this 

agreer`_iE -it. 

PALL s support in 'ese ct of claimants who wish to exit the business post settlement 
PO'. to withdraw w prior of debt or claim in respect of insolvent claimants as ._,art of the 
settlen..ent 
A support proc rarnme for claire ant SPM and SP M in sim ilar position of the claimants ants 
Including r ci..tal health support for c6 iriryai :s 
POL. to consult ulaiir ar t group .o n the chaniye process and for them to have soiire fore 
of consultancy role advi ,iii4 the Pau .,ineas, Fw'hi:,`h cc_sld inJude iniput to rmu isi.dei'otion of 
the future of the Post OiVir e, but no right to Ueterii , ,6 .se issues or make dec isions. This 
elves rise to the t ;l tI ;`6 r 6 a"Idea ii.r',irq 

re`.up" .. 
which Post Office ice '4 u"e .eM lis4men arid 

cos side,. .on a nu .i teriy basis for no less than ,12 months post settlement, 
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• FO . vvou d _alsa set _sp a historic shortfall group to deal vit`°F a ay shart £al€ v h r se 
i at e-n )d 30 are d ti;e effective d to of the s Jtt'e -ert deed _v t` F a ten .1 escalatio 
used ul. .nj ately art31tr ,tip n _-is ras iia`ior f  u .1 ; a'he tar t1 e put is rcc---grt process) 

• F OL. rat the er to cc Sr: IV' debt:. perdu_ i ;ap er ie to io : of tl'a .ettle.:aerst up se neat 
• Emergency ur ding =or h d ip cases wl rc tc be tr ceri out of the funds of the 

ett'erser t rid ap_'rn'nister id b, the r a °aaa at in up, 
• 10 a lrces tc ccfis'de li e giv nsj of a bib lic ir_ipi_LcaI r ferer ce- ti p st aa.~ters ,vi .;cl 

car ii us the d -_oration L` ti ei tenu e an'tl er® c ppoir'r arr1, a ry a pcsE-iaAter v - Li the 
C rar`Iri --!at 01: Li at -I e`,j f re atv ar s _ rah` r at eii iF ye ys. 

• Cla ray rats: s.iiic;itcrs an ! f ac'er :a r~at 'o solicit new claims 

er ti a a- riourt ct d tail, co  Ui i s.uoge=t e at we t l t. you a  Torrs P ics.aaa `a P e  Sao€ sts 
fuinuiru 1' '0' tI'0 o`ne. `Jn,Fe adE b:.,Dur-d t0 d` C sumo C N IVr`ie to' IL r'1 iv in lrat  alfers.. 

1 u  Arsrsr~unc.emenl — Mediaticsr.s Out' Cr re 
t at €c. I'as i ag cu to lame tOO'f er u  die a question from the shareholder as to whether it 
would be feasUe to have the rnec'iation settlement subject to HMG approval. This suggestion 
would be very ditticult for a nus ibe._r oaf re aeons: 

There wo..€c br- a very ' rra i a r t[ra 0 it you . derail the mediation process in two ways: 
Tian parties have e Lurked or a promass in good faith that each side had the 
authority to rnedr.ate and seek to re e the matter on agreed terms. For Post 
Office to now ac', ise on Day 6 of the mediation that any agreement would then 
be subject to fr_srther approval by the FIM a.,--x risks being seen as having not 
operates:! ire goad taitia, 

o If there": is a further harriie for the Cigar-mists to clear to ae,rarr.-e.,rsr settlemart. 
f  ally t-aey~ ra-la,d' Wishs to r@r t p o€..Pe I to thei hes d inal cafe's m the 
med.at tar 'n is ff"sere is e her A further r'oE.anr_ o€ negetr.atiora voff the 
goverr le if )r ts ( r`:1 u tf'ink ft e°,,' can secure a greater : rn an .ra settlerrs- f 
Hl.AC . 1 aar r rcpt .n kine to ft e -cc Tracy of if ait asses .or h_it ,ae risk Pro_an.t fl'aat 
pr rcept or . 

• It may not be ins r ING interests to be seen publicly as making this decision. 

Do let me know when is convenient time to contact Tom and yourself tomorrow (probably 
around lunch time is best if that's possible). 

erg Foat 

EC2Y 9;°.Q 

Mobile :1 GRO 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are 
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents 
of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply 
email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this 
email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

********************************************************************** 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this 
can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy"

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whore they are 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and 
delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the 
secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for 
malware and viruses. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individuals) to whom they are 
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are 
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


